From: Schnoor, Kelly A. <Kelly.Schnoor@chicagopolice.org>

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 12:25 PM

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Richard Superfine
<Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: O'malley, Dana <dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org>; Oommen Sleeba
<oommen.sleeba@chicagopolice.org>; Rolnik, Alyssa M. <Alyssa.Rolnik@chicagopolice.org>; Saldivar,
Sandy <Sandy.Saldivar@chicagopolice.org>; Andrew Costello <Andrew.Costello@chicagopolice.org>
Subject: Permanent Vehicle Donation

Good afternoon,

The purpose of this email is to provide notice that on December 10, 2021 the Chicago Police
Department on behalf of the City of Chicago accepted a permanent donation from the National
Insurance Crime Bureau (NICB) of a 2019 sports utility vehicle with an approximate value of
$35,000.

Thank you,
Kelly

Sgt. Kelly A. Schnoor #2173
kelly.schnoor@chicagopolice.org
Legal Affairs Division
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